SOUTH OF MARKET PROJECT AREA COMMITTEE
1035 FOLSOM STREET ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA = 94103

415.487.2166 Fax 415. 487.2169 » website: http://www.sompac.com
Advisory body to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency

HEALTH, SAFETY & HUMAN SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE
Tuesday June 3, 2008
12:00 Noon

Presiding Chair (12:00 PM) Revised July 8, 2008
Ingrid Aquino

Determination of Quorum (12:00 PM)
Present: Ingrid Aquino, John Melone/SAN, Raymon Smith and Antoinetta Stadiman
(/12:04 PM)

Absent: John Markham and Dipak Patel
Staff: Marcia Ban and Karen Nolan
Agency: Mike Grisso

Guests: Captain David Lazar/SFPD Southern Station and Andy Harris/Rancho
Parnassus

Chair’s Report (12:01 PM)
Ms. Aquino had nothing to report at this time.

Approval of minutes (12:01 PM)
Motion: “To approve the minutes of the May 2008 Health, Safety & Human Services
Subcommittee.”

Vote: Yes: 3 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes
Agenda Order (12:02 PM)
1,2,3,4,5,7,8,9,10

Motion: “To approve the agenda order adding item 10 for placement of items on next
month’s agenda.”

Vote: Yes: 3 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes
Announcement of next Human Services Committee meeting

The next Health, Safety & Human Services Subcommittee will meet on Tuesday July 8",
2008 at 12:00 noon.

HS & HS/Minutes (5 June 08) -1-



Agenda Item 6. PACland Crime Matters by SFPD (12:04 PM)

Captain Lazar introduced himself and announced that he will be Acting Captain during
Captain McDonagh’s absence. He stated that he considers being captain of the
Southern Station the premier job in the police department, but he does not know if this
position will be permanent.

Captain Lazar stated that one of his biggest concerns is 6" Street. He was previously
assigned to the Southern Station where he developed and coordinated the outreach
program for homeless issues and he is very concerned about the appearance of 6"
Street to the merchants, the residents and the tourists. Captain Lazar is going to begin
a foot patrol on 6" Street between Howard and Market Streets. He will assign a total of
four officers with two officers per shift who will only patrol this beat. These will be the
same officers every day and he wants them to get to know the merchants as well as the
neighbors. Captain Lazar stated that it is important for the community to be on a first
name basis with these officers and to know where they can locate them when they are
needed. He stated that he will begin looking for volunteers among the officers today.
Captain Lazar explained that he prefers the officers to volunteer for the assignment
because they do a much better job when it is chosen rather than ordered.

Captain Lazar stated that they have assigned four sergeants and 28 officers to Market
Street from 4" to 8" Streets for seven days to work on cleaning up the drug dealing and
other problems in these areas. The officers will work north and south of Market Street as
well.

The department is organizing enforcement projects for specific crimes. The robbery and
narcotics divisions will be utilizing decoys to make arrests and extra traffic enforcement
is occurring now.

Captain Lazar referred to the weekly Captain’s Report and stated that he would like to
provide an update every day with a snapshot of what is occurring in the area. Anyone
interested in receiving this report can send him an e-mail at David.Lazar@sfgov.org and
he will add them to the mailing list. He is trying to determine all of the community
organizations and meetings that are held in the area so he can attend and listen to the
concerns of the community.

Ms. Aquino stated that the problems on 6" Street are endemic and she is very excited
to have Captain Lazar here. She stated that she hopes he will stay in the Southern
District. Mr. Smith referred to pedestrian safety and stated that he will invite Captain
Lazar to PSAC’s next meeting as they have pedestrian safety concerns with regard to
6" Street. He stated that the intersection of 6™ and Jessie Street between Market and
Mission has been underserved and the drug dealing is out of control. It is occurring
blatantly, day and night.

Captain Lazar thanked everyone for their comments as this helps him manage the
department. He needs to know from the community where the problems are so they can
be addressed. Captain Lazar referred to the pedestrian safety concerns Mr. Smith
mentioned and wanted more information with regard to pedestrian safety. Mr. Smith
stated that the cars are constantly making illegal right turns on red lights when
pedestrians are trying to cross the street. The cars speed on Howard and Folsom
Streets. The intersections of 6" and Howard and 6™ and Folsom become very
dangerous during commute hours, and the intersection of 7" and Folsom is very

HS & HS/Minutes (5 June 08) -2-



dangerous during the morning and afternoon when the children are coming and going
from Bessie Carmichael School. Captain Lazar stated that the police department could
do a sting where they use a decoy officer posing as a pedestrian.

Mr. Melone stated that we have a new restaurant holding their grand opening today at
the corner of 6" and Mission Streets. There is blatant drug dealing happening right in
front of this restaurant. This drug dealing affects senior safety and we must protect the
seniors. As far as pedestrian safety goes, the intersections of 5" and Mission and 6" and
Mission are very dangerous. There are pedestrians jaywalking from the new Mint Plaza
across Mission Street to Mary Street and this is a cause for concern. Mr. Melone stated
that we need either a crosswalk or enforcement at this intersection. Captain Lazar
stated that he will have some pedestrian safety stings run with decoy officers to enforce
the traffic violations.

Ms. Stadiman stated that we have had a large number of new businesses come to 6"
Street in the past year. These businesses have expressed concern over the drug
dealing, petty theft, urinating in front of their businesses, etc. Ms. Stadlman stated that
we do not want to lose the new businesses. She stated that the DA Artspace on the
corner of 6™ and Minna Streets is another problem area with a bad element dealing
drugs and drinking in public at all hours. Captain Lazar referred to the new officers that
he will put on the street patrols and stated that they will not necessarily stop all of the
dealing, but they will be able to stop the blatant dealing in public. He will try to have
these new foot patrols staffed in the next few days with the permanent officers to begin
next week.

Mr. Grisso stated that he would like to thank Captain Lazar for his efforts and for
Sergeant Yee attending the SOMBA meeting to discuss the problems with the business
owners. He stated that he is proud of the PAC members for speaking out regarding the
new businesses and explained that the PAC members are not business owners, but they
are very supportive of the new businesses. Mr. Grisso stated that they will continue with
the SOMBA meetings and he will invite Captain Lazar to the next meeting so that the
business owners can discuss their concerns with him.

Captain Lazar stated that as a part of the automobile and traffic enforcement he would
encourage anyone that sees a parked car with expired tags of six months or more to call
it in. They will be towed so that we can clean up all of the abandoned cars in this area.
Ms. Aquino thanked Captain Lazar again for all his help in cleaning up our
neighborhood. Captain Lazar stated that he does not make promises that he cannot
keep. If he states that he will do something, it will be done and he will report back.

Captain Lazar referred to Mr. Harris and stated that he would like to thank him for
bringing his attention to 6™ Street. Mr. Harris stated that the foot patrol officers will
always be welcome at Rancho Parnassus when they open. He stated that Rancho
Parnassus belongs to the Safe Haven program where anyone on the street that is in
danger can come to Rancho Parnassus for help in calling the police and feeling safe.
Mr. Harris referred to the crosswalk enforcement and suggested that the police go after
the extreme violations.

Mr. Harris referred to the quality of life on 6™ Street and stated that there are some

people that are out every morning between 3:00 AM and 5:00 AM screaming or whistling
outside of buildings to the residents above. This is very disturbing to those trying to sleep

HS & HS/Minutes (5 June 08) -3-



and it can have an effect on a person’s entire day. Mr. Harris stated that he would
consider this an assault. Captain Lazar encouraged people to call the police every time
this occurs and he will let the night watch officers know of the problem. He referred to
the pedestrian stings that will be done and stated that he will let members know ahead of
time in case members would like to observe. Ms. Stadlman stated that she is concerned
over whether the pedestrian stings actually work. Captain Lazar explained that most
people commute the same way every day and there is a preventative affect. Mr. Melone
stated that he would like to see “yield to pedestrian” signs posted at crosswalks. Captain
Lazar suggested that members send him e-mails with this request and he will have his
staff follow up with DPT.

Agenda Item 7. Alleyway Improvements Project Update by Cathy Pickering

(12:40 PM)

Mr. Grisso announced that the first phase of the alley streetscape project would go
before the Redevelopment Commission tonight. He stated that there was concern over
the alleys that were chosen to begin the project, but we are where we are today and it is
too late to go back to the beginning. He stated that we will definitely get to all of the
alleys in the Project Area. Mr. Smith stated that he is torn as to whether or not he fully
supports the way the alley project was handled. He stated that he extended an invitation
for Mr. Grisso to sit down and discuss this with him over tea at 3:00 PM at the park and
Mr. Grisso turned him down. Mr. Grisso stated that he is happy to discuss anything
with Mr. Smith.

Agenda Item 8. Update on the Street Cleaning Schedule & Trash Pick-up by Mike
Grisso (12:44 PM)

Mr. Grisso stated that he understands the street cleaning and garbage pick-up was
dealt with by Ms. Pickering and schedules were sent out. Mr. Smith stated that he
spoke to Ms. Pickering and has been trying to get feedback. He stated that he
requested they change the street cleaning from the current time of 1:00 AM and the
trash pick-up from 3:00 AM. The garbage company leaves garbage behind on the street
creating another mess. He has not heard anything back from Ms. Pickering with regard
to these issues. Mr. Smith stated that the Tenderloin has a great schedule for street
cleaning and trash pick-up and he doesn’t understand why we cannot have the same
service. Mr. Grisso stated that the Redevelopment Agency has no control over the
garbage pick-up. This is done by another city agency.

Ms. Aquino referred to the tree wells and stated that concerns were mentioned with
regard to the tree wells sinking and needing to be filled in. Mr. Melone stated that all of
the tree wells between Mission and Harrison Streets have sunk and this is creating a
dangerous situation. Mr. Grisso reminded members that we had this conversation
previously and you cannot fill the tree wells up all the way as the dirt then gets kicked out
onto the sidewalk creating other problems.

Ms. Stadlman referred to the metal grates at sidewalk level that she has seen around
some tree wells and wanted to know if this would be possible for 6™ Street. Mr. Grisso
stated that these grates are very expensive and create a huge maintenance problem. He
stated that DPW has a policy not to do them anymore. Mr. Smith stated that he would
like to request that we put DPW on the agenda. He stated that through his meetings at
PSAC he is getting other information and we need to clarify this policy. Mr. Smith stated
that the palm trees need to be trimmed of all the dead fronds that are hanging down. He
has called 311 over and over and this has not been done.

HS & HS/Minutes (5 June 08) -4-



Agenda Item 9. Committee Member Announcements (12:52 PM)
Members had nothing to announce at this time.

Agenda Item 10. Agenda Items for July (12:52 PM)

Mr. Melone would like an agenda item regarding the tree wells, palm trees and garbage
cans. Mr. Grisso requested members get information to him in writing with regard to
these issues so that they can be cleared up. Mr. Smith stated that Ms. Pickering has
the issues that were previously raised. Mr. Grisso reiterated that he would like the items
so that he can clear them up once and for all. Ms. Aquino stated that she would send
something in writing regarding this issue.

Mr. Smith stated that he would like an item on the July agenda for the election of a new
chair.

Public Comment (12:54 PM)

Meeting Ended (12:55 PM)

Ingrid Aquino
Chair

HS & HS/Minutes (5 June 08) -5-



